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August 28, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

The Honorable Jeff Sessions
Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Attorney General Sessions,

[ write to follow up on our staffs” discussions regarding the scheduling of a Department
of Justice oversight hearing in September. My staff first reached out to yours about this matter
earlier this month, but unfortunately we still do not have a confirmed date.

As our staffs have discussed, the mornings of September 19, 27, and October 3 remain
available for the hearing. Please let us know of your availability on these dates as soon as is
practicable, but in any event no later than Wednesday, August 30.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation with this request. If you have any questions,
please contact Tim Kelly or Rita Lari Jochum of my Committee staff at (202) 224-5225.

Sincerely,

ek

Charles E. Grassley
Chairman
Senate Judiciary Committee

S The Honorable Dianne Feinstein
Ranking Member
Senate Judiciary Committee



